From: Christina Winn

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 5:48 PM EST

To: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>
Subject: FW: UPDATED RUN of SHOW (2/18)

Attachment(s): "DRAFT.ROS. A Conversation with Amazon.2.16.2019.docx"

From: Bryna Helfer

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 5:00 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Shannon Flanagan-Watson <Sflanagan-watson@arlingtonva.us>; Jennifer K Smith
<JKsmith@arlingtonva.us>; Chuck Bean <cbean@mwcog.org>; Steven Kania <skania@mwcog.org>; Roger Munter
<Rmunter@arlingtonva.us>; Patricia Warren <pawarren@mwcog.org>

Subject: UPDATED RUN of SHOW (2/18)

Thanks to everyone for the active weekend! And for your good insights.
Thanks to COG for getting the invitations out today! (YEAH)

Attached is an updated draft ROS --- that now incorporates feedback and edits from COG and from AMZ team. (I think we got all of
them-but let me know if we missed anything).

We currently have TWO sessions scheduled for tomorrow—9am call AND 11am GMU visit.

9am: Christina can confirm—but | believe Amazon will JOIN the 9am call tomorrow? This will be to review the status of everything
with them

11am: During that in-person session, we will walk through everything with GMU—and | sent a separate email list with those items
earlier today (media, security, signage, parking, technical choreography, etc)

We are also working on setting up a call with PANEL members for 2pm on Wednesday (Christina—just waiting for AMZ confirmation
that this time works for Holly).

| think we are GOOD for today---
Talk to everyone in the AM! THANKS!!!

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager
Communications and Public Engagement
Arlington County, Virginia
bhelfer@arlingtonva.us

571-775-9968

Please note that any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA)



